
Support Services
645 Widefield Drive

Colorado Springs, CO 80911

PH: 7l9-391-353O FAX: 719—391-3534
PRIDE. TRADITION. INNOVATION.

November 9, 2023

Kari Parsons

El Paso County Development Services

Colorado Springs, CO 80910

Dear Kari:

In reference to your correspondence for the Peaceful Ridge Metropolitan District Service Plan

Amendment, file number ID235, parcel number 5515407056, requested by applicant White

Bear Ankele Tanaka and Waldron on 1520.69 acres, described as
”To

accommodate

development expenses; raising debt from $7.3 milliion to $25 million; All lots, tracts. ROW

within the platted subdivision included." Widefield School District #3 has on opinion to raise the

debt ceiling for this Peaceful Ridge project.

lf you have further questions please feel free to contact me at gishd@wsd3.org 719391—3531.

Sincerely,

David Gish

Chief Operations Officer

Widefield School District #3


